

Mobile: 004407378363300, 00970599132704
Email: ruzieh_90@yahoo.com

ABDULLA SUBHI NAJEEB RUZIEH

A highly motivated and proactive person with excellent communication and leadership skills. I possess excellent verbal and written communication skills and I can relate to a wide range of people. All these skills have been enhanced during all the work experiences I have gained over the years and through working with multinational cultures. My research interests cover people and process-related aspects of logistics and processes management. including how organizations and people work in the context of planning, resources management and skills development.

▪ Core competencies

Strategic planning for supply chains	International operations	Contract law	Risk management	Process management
Enterprise systems	Warehousing management	Material management	Cost control and reduction	Research and data collection
Resources planning and management	Procurements	Quality control	Business process re-engineering	Team motivation
Change management	Business development	Processes improvement	Financial planning	Scheduling and time management

Recent Projects:

- Business Process Improvement and Optimisation for Twiga Company
- Supply chain evaluation and strategic analysis for Morrison Group – UK.
- Disputes resolution for the case of Grindley lathes
- Investigating material management-related process challenges and potential critical success factors for the construction industry
- Finance and Human Resources Integration towards Successful Organizations - Case Study- Balfour Beatty and Galliford Try Companies.

Key Qualifications:

- Planning/scheduling and project control.
- Ability to work under pressure.
- ERB – SAP
- Bonita Studio
- SPSS
- Good communication skills, and teamwork.
- PRIMAVERA
- Ms Project
- AutoCAD
- Strong computer skills.

Education:

- | | |
|---------------------------------|---|
| • Dates (from-to) | [2020–Present] |
| • Name and type of organization | Birmingham City University - UK |
| • Principal subject | Computing, Engineering and the Built Environment.
PhD Candidate in Logistics and Supply Chain Management |
-

• Dates (from-to)	[2018–2019]
• Name and type of organization	Birmingham City University - UK
• Principal subject	Computing, Engineering and the Built Environment.
• Title of qualification awarded	M.Sc. in Logistics and Supply Chain Management with Distinction.

Dates (from-to)	[2008–2012]
• Name and type of organization	An-Najah National University
• Principal subject	Engineering and Management.
• Title of qualification awarded	B.Sc. in Engineering with a very good.

Research Interest

- Emerging Technologies for Supply Chain Management
- Buyer-supplier relationships
- Resources management
- Quality management
- Sustainable supply chain management
- Supply Chain risk management

Teaching Activities

- Systems and Logistics
 - Resources management
 - Enterprise systems
 - Strategic planning and management
 - Application of processes models and management
 - Research methods
-

Work Experience:

- Lecturer (October 2021 - present) Palestine Technical University
- Teaching Assistant (2018 - 2019) Birmingham City University, Birmingham, United Kingdom.

Reference:

Available upon request